

SUMMARY OF THE MEETING
CENTRAL FLORIDA WATER INITIATIVE
REGULATORY TEAM MEETING

JANUARY 9, 2015

The Central Florida Water Initiative (CFWI) Regulatory Team held a meeting at 1:30 p.m. on Friday, January 9th via WebEx / Teleconference.

Regulatory Team Members Present

Steve Lamb
Krystal Azzarella
Ed de la Parte
Silvia Alderman
Beth Ross
Debbie Bradshaw
Mary Ellen Winkler
Mary Jean Yon

Regulatory Team Members Absent

Alba Mas
Janet Llewellyn
Len Lindahl
Mike Register
Sharon Trost
Laura Donaldson
Richard Hamann

Other Participants Present

Several participants joined the meeting by phone and WebEx.

1. **Call to Order** Steven Memberg; in place for the Team Leader, Len Lindahl; called the meeting to order. He welcomed all public participants and took a roll call of Team members.
2. **Review of December 5, 2014 Meeting:** No comments.
3. **RWSP Deliverable Update:** All documents were delivered to the Plan Team on schedule. An internal draft should be made available soon. Reg Team will review and provide comments.
4. **Team Discussion of Future Regulatory Topics:**
 - a. **Success Principles:** Final draft will be submitted by Ed de la Parte and distributed to the team.
 - b. **Conjunctive Use:** Draft will be resubmitted to the team for future discussion.
 - c. **Domestic Self Supply:** The team continued previous discussions relating to direction from the Steering Committee. In general, the team discussed background issues and will pursue additional information.

Background:

 - Need to segregate discussion to be clear the Team is focused on self-supplied irrigation (SSI), not potable use. Suggest changing topic heading to reflect this.
 - RWSP shows that overall total DSS use is small and not expected to grow much.
 - Focus efforts geographically:
 - Areas where increasing SSI would result in negative environmental performance.
 - Areas where reducing current levels of SSI would result in positive environmental performance
 - Need to discern economic considerations from resource protection
 - Regulatory options that would require statutory change may be difficult

Additional information needed:

 - Summary of permitting classifications will be resubmitted to the team
 - Utilities will provide locations of existing potable and reclaimed irrigation users
 - WMDs will review number/location of well construction permits (coordination with delegated governments as necessary)
 - WMDs will review year-round irrigation restrictions and compliance responsibilities
5. **Pending Permit Applications:** No Team discussion occurred.
6. **Open Discussion and Public Comment:** No additional discussion occurred.

7. **Review Schedule for Next Meeting:** The next meeting was re-scheduled to Thursday, November 20, 2014 at 2:00 p.m. as a joint meeting with the Solutions Planning Team.

The meeting was adjourned at 2:20 p.m.